
Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 
 

 

Land Use 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930  • Fax: 303.441.4856 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  • www.bouldercounty.org 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Citizen participation for items not otherwise on the agenda 
 

2. Approval of minutes from previous meetings 
 

3. Building Permit Reviews for Structures 50 Years of Age and Older 
 

4. Landmark: 
a. Docket HP-17-0005: Rangeview Ranch 

Request: Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation  
Location: 8941 Overland Road, in Section 21, T2N, R72W in the 6th 

Principal Meridian. 
Zoning: Forestry (F)  
Owner: Rocky Mountain Ecodharma Retreat Center 
Agent: Johann Robbins  
 

b. Docket HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 
Request: Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation  
Location: 12247 Hwy 7, in Section 14, T3N, R73W in the 6th Principal 

Meridian. 
Zoning: Forestry (F)  
Owner: LAB Rentals LLC 
Agent: Brian and Rosemary Donahue  
 

 
5. Other Business 

 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 
Thursday, December 7, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Hearing Room 
Third Floor of the Boulder County Courthouse 

http://www.bouldercounty.org/


 
 

 

 

Land Use 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930  •  Fax: 303.441.4856 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.bouldercounty.org 

Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 
 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Draft Draft Draft Draft Draft Draft Draft 
 
On Thursday, July 6, 2017, the Boulder County Historic Preservation Advisory Board held a regular 
meeting, convening at 6:00 p.m. and adjourning at 7:12 p.m. 
 
Board Members Present:  Jim Burrus - chair, Steven Barnard, Ilona Dotterer, Marissa Ferreira, 

Chuck Gray, Stan Nilson and Rosslyn Scamehorn 
 
Board Members Excused: Jason Emery and George Schusler 
 
Staff Present:  Denise Grimm, Jessica Fasick, Land Use 
  Carol Beam, Parks and Open Space 
 
Interested Others:  2 
 

 

 

1. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 
None. 
 

 

2. MINUTES 

 
Approval of the May 4, 2017 Historic Preservation Advisory Board Minutes: 
  

MOTION: Marissa Ferreira MOVED to approve the May 4, 2017 minutes as 

submitted. 

 
SECOND: Chuck Gray 

 

 VOTE:  Motion PASSED unanimously 

 

 

BOULDER COUNTY 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 

MINUTES 

            July 6, 2017 
6:00 PM  

Hearing Room, Third Floor, 

County Courthouse, Boulder 

 



HPAB minutes 
July 6, 2017 
2 
 
Vote missed by Ilona Dotterer who arrived shortly thereafter. 
 

 

3. BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS FOR STRUCTURES 50 YEARS & OLDER 

 
None. 
 

 

4. LANDMARK 

 

a. Docket HP-17-0003: Hartnagle Farm 

  Request:  Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation 
  Location: 8975 Valmont Road, in Section 20, T1N, R69 in the 6th Principal Meridian. 
  Zoning:  Agricultural (A) Zoning District  
  Owner:  City of Boulder 
  Applicant: City of Boulder, Open Space and Mountain Parks Department 
 
Staff member, Denise Grimm, gave the staff presentation.  An application for landmark designation 
of the farm has been submitted by the owner, the City of Boulder.  The landmark application is for an 
irregularly-shaped site within the 29.59 acre parcel designated to encompass most of the extant 
buildings associated with the core of the Hartnagle Farm.  The proposed landmark site includes 6 
contributing resources with a 25 foot radius around each structure.  There are 4 non-contributing 
resources on the farm site which are not included in the proposed landmark. 
 
The contributing resources include the following: 
 

 Farm house 
 Chicken house 
 Red barn 
 Loafing shed (standing section) 
 Corn crib 
 West loafing shed 

The non-contributing resources include the following: 
 

 Outhouse 
 Bull shed 
 West shed 
 Loafing shed (collapsed section)  

The farmstead was first improved by Frank DaMetz around 1898 when most of the buildings were 
built including the 1 and a half story Folk Victorian-style house.  Mr. DaMetz was both a farmer and 
a reverend.  The farm was bought by Fred Schroeder in 1917, and in 1929 Jacob Hartnagle bought 90 
acres including the farmstead.  Jacob and Bertha (Haas) Hartnagle raised four children on the farm – 
Ernie, Al, Marilyn and Fred – and the family kept dairy cows, hogs, sheep and chickens and grew 
beets, hay, and wheat.  The family retained ownership of the farm until shortly after Bertha passed 
away in 1996 and then sold the 90 acres to the City of Boulder.  
 



HPAB minutes 
July 6, 2017 
3 
 
The City of Boulder is intending on using the property as an agricultural tenant’s farm. They are also 
proposing to remove the four non-contributing resources from the farm. 
 
SIGNIFICANCE 
 
The Hartnagle Farm qualifies for landmark status under Criteria 1 and 4. 
 
Criterion 15-501(A)(1) The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark is part of the 
development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county;    

 
The Hartnagle Farm is significant for its association with early twentieth century farming 
practices in Boulder County; the site conveys its importance through both the adoption of 
scientific agriculture and circumstantial acceptance or rejection of certain Progressive Era 
agricultural techniques. 
 

Criteria 15-501(A)(4) The proposed landmark is an embodiment of the distinguishing characteristics 
of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction, or the use of 
indigenous materials;    
 

The Hartnagle Farm residence is significant as an example of a Folk Victorian-style 
farmhouse; the farm complex is significant as an example of vernacular farm building 
construction.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board APPROVE and recommend that the 
BOCC approve HP-17-0003: Hartnagle Farm under Criteria 1 and 4 and subject to the following 
conditions: 
 
1. Alteration of any exterior feature of the contributing structures or construction within 

the site area will require review and approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness 
(CA) by Boulder County (note: applicable county review processes, including but not 
limited to Site Plan Review, may be required). 

 
2. Regular maintenance which prolongs the life of the landmark, using original 

materials or materials that replicate the original materials, will not require review for 
a Certificate of Appropriateness, provided the Land Use Director has determined that 
the repair is minor in nature and will not damage any existing architectural features.  
Emergency repairs, which are temporary in nature, will not require review (note: 
Depending on the type of work, a building permit may still be required.) 

 
Julie Johnson and Katy Waechter, City of Boulder, Open Space and Mountain Parks representatives, 
were available to answer questions. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

MOTION:   Rosslyn Scamehorn MOVED that HPAB APPROVE and recommended 

that the Board of County Commissioners APPROVE Docket HP-17-

0003: Hartnagle Farm 



HPAB minutes 
July 6, 2017 
4 
 

 

SECOND:   Stan Nilson 

  

VOTE:   Motion PASSED unanimously 

  
 

5. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

a. Carol Beam, Historic Preservation Specialist, gave an update on Parks and Open Space historic 
preservation projects. 

 
6. ADJOURNED 

 
The Boulder County Historic Preservation Advisory Board meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 
 

 

Detailed information regarding the docket items, including maps and legal descriptions 

are available for public use at the Land Use Department, 13th and Spruce, Boulder, CO 

303-441-3930. 



  
 

 

 

Land Use 
Courthouse Annex •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930  •  Fax: 303.441.4856 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.bouldercounty.org 

Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner 
 

Elise Jones County Commissioner 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STAFF PLANNER: Denise Grimm 
 

Docket HP-17-0005: Rangeview Ranch 
Request:  Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation 
Location:          8941 Overland Road, in Section 21, T2N, R72W in the 6th Principal 

Meridian. 
Zoning:          Forestry (F) Zoning                           
Owner:         Rocky Mountain Ecodharma Retreat Center 
Agent:        Johann Robbins                 

 
PURPOSE 
 
To determine if the nominated property qualifies for landmark designation, determine if the 
application is complete, and formulate recommendations for the Board of County Commissioners.   
 
BACKGROUND  
 
An application for landmark designation of the 181 acre site with the lodge, cabin, outhouse and barn 
contributing, has been submitted by the owners, the Rocky Mountain Ecodharma Retreat Center.   
 
All of the existing structures on the parcel are located south of Overland Road within the two 
meadows north of the creek. The existing historic structures consist of a 3,876-square-foot lodge, 
a 1,013-square-foot cabin, a 1,500-square-foot barn, and an outhouse. The lodge dates to 1939 and the 
cabin and outhouse to the early to mid 1890s, the barn is later than the cabin but earlier than the 
lodge. Uses have included mining, ranching and a guest lodge and retreat use. 
 
In the 1890s G. Monteau and Martin Bossen filed location certificates on several mining claims on 
the property.  They subsequently made improvements including building structures.  In 1919 after 
Martin Bossen died (1916) his wife Mary Elizabeth Bossen received the patents on the claims.  In 
1922 she sold the property to William T. Schmoll who later deeded the property to his daughter, 
Hazel Schmoll in 1922.  Other portions of the property were homesteaded by Felix Read (patented in 
1917) who sold to William T. Schmoll in 1926 and deeded to Hazel in 1932. 
 
Hazel Schmoll, who constructed the lodge and established the guest ranch on the property, was a 
conservationist and the first state botanist in Colorado from 1919-1935. She offered outdoor activities 
on the property. In 1976, she granted a conservation easement to the Nature Conservancy in Colorado 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 
Thursday, December 7, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
Third Floor Hearing Room 
Boulder County Courthouse 



 
 
 
in order to protect the property and restrict how it could be used.  The property was transferred to the 
First Church of Christ, Scientist who continued the use. This summer the property was purchased by 
Rocky Mountain Ecodharma Retreat Center. 
 
There are four contributing structures on the property. The lodge, built in 1939, has the capacity to 
sleep 30 people.  It is entirely made of wood, with a stone fireplace, and includes a wooden porch on 
three sides.  The one story wood cabin located west of the lodge was historically the original Bossen 
homestead, and more recently used by a caretaker of the guest ranch. Its age is approximately 1895. 
The outhouse also dates from this time.  The pole barn located southwest of the homestead cabin. It 
was probably built sometime between the homestead and the lodge.  An earlier barn and a few 
smaller buildings appear in photos from 1895 but are no longer there. 
 
 
SIGNIFICANCE 
 
The Rangeview Ranch qualifies for landmark status under Criteria 1, 3 and 4. 
 
Criterion 15-501(A)(1) The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark is part of the 
development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county;    

 
Rangeview Ranch is significant for it association with the development of mining and 
ranching in the Ward area and also for its association with the use as a lodge for tourists 
seeking a natural setting. 
 

Criteria 15-501(A)(3) the identification of the proposed landmark with a person or persons 
significantly contributing to the local, county, state, or national history; 
 

Rangeview Ranch is significant for its association with Hazel Schmoll. 
 
Criteria 15-501(A)(4) The proposed landmark is an embodiment of the distinguishing characteristics 
of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction, or the use of 
indigenous materials;    
 

The cabin is significant as an example of a log cabins, the barn as a western-style barn and 
the lodge as a rustic tourist-oriented structure. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board APPROVE and recommend that the 
BOCC approve HP-17-0005: Rangeview Ranch under Criteria 1, 3 and 4 and subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
1. Alteration of any exterior feature of the landmarked structures will require review 

and approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (CA) by Boulder County (note: 
applicable county review processes, including but not limited to Site Plan Review, 
may be required). 

 
2. Regular maintenance which prolongs the life of the landmark, using original 

materials or materials that replicate the original materials, will not require review for 
a Certificate of Appropriateness, provided the Land Use Director has determined that 
the repair is minor in nature and will not damage any existing architectural features.  



 
 
 

Emergency repairs, which are temporary in nature, will not require review (note: 
Depending on the type of work, a building permit may still be required.) 



Beaver
 Res.

Gold Lake

Tumbleson
Lake

Bell Gulch
Creek

James
Creek

South Sa int
Vrain

Cree
k

South

Saint

Vrain

Creek

Little James

Creek

Beaver Creek

Hidden Lake

Bald Mt

Bueno Mt

Cannon Mt

Porphyry Mt

Miller Rock

Overland Mt

Walker Mt

Hidden Lake

Bar K
Ranch

Mattoons
Highlands

Overland

Sky Ranch
Estates

Raymond

Santazakeres

OVERLAND RD

BEAVER

RE
SE

R

VOIR

RD
96 J

94

96 10
2J

1 0 0J

87

103

10
3

105J

BU
NC

E
SC

HOOL
RD

.

PEAK

TO

PE
A K

SC
EN

IC

BYW
AY

94

100

10

0

103

10
3

10
3N

8 7W

92

94

MESAAVE

Jamestown

Land Use PreApplication Map: Vicinity
8941 Overland

Legend

SITE

Area of Detail Date: 7/21/2016

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

N 0 1
Miles

Subject Property

Intermittent Stream

Perennial Stream

Municipalities

Subdivisions



Date: 7/21/2016

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

Area of Detail

Legend

South Saint Vrain Creek

Minnie
Lake

BOBCAT WAY

CRESTR
ID

GE R
D

LYNX DR

GRIZZLY DR

S
H

 7
2

OVERLAND RD

N

8941 Overland

Land Use PreApplication Map: Aerial

Subject Property

0 1,250
Feet



Date: 7/21/2016

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

Area of Detail

Legend

South Saint Vrain Creek

Minnie
Lake

OVERLAND RD
N

8941 Overland

Land Use PreApplication Map: Aerial

Subject Property

0 680
Feet



@
Boulder Ccunty Land Use Deperlmont
l\nnex Bui¡ding - ':3th ond Spruco Streels . Boulder
PO Box 471 . Boutdet Colorâdû 8033tj
(3û3) 441"3330 / Fax {303) 4¡11-4{ì56

O,xkôl ¡iuíôct

Boulder Cournty Historic Landrnark - Nonlinatiorr Form

Historical Narralive (Continuation Sheot) W

A r^ÕAX¡ett2¿¿LHlstorlc Name:
Othor Names:

Continuation $heet {For Multlple Froparties} iJ
Co lFtw¿çru

q / û,,ro.,"/,u"JAddress;

Number of Resourcss Within Property:

Continuation $heet

Contributing J .-..- No¡r€orrtributing 

-
ça$r * ¡ Lu ,17< , ?onn ) dÀ,.-ï L*.' LL sE-

PropertyOwnershlp: Pulrlfc Prlvate Other fl
District lilCategory of Property: Structura ft Sir"Ê

/{, u,

,FI,
y<¡f

Hisloric

/.
/7t /,1,on1
o uürw

Current Functions:

t&c+c,*
,kr".,

{{* çCqntinuation Sheet

Continuation Shast

)Bor¡ldr¡r County Criteria lor Dosignation:
//,

Areas ol Slgniîicanca: g

SisnificanrDates; A " I I I O t /?S t

,./,,I, /*"rc

í{rrt*/ tol^o/t

Periocl of $ignificance:

/î?o - /f 71
Signlficant Persons:

$tatement of Significance {Continuatlrn Sheet} [t,

lagc l0 ------
g:\li istoiicìaasi cri',lirrr¡rs\l¿lnd ntat k¡rack.;t?00-1.¡r¡¡d





Rocky Mountain Ecodharma Retreat Center 
Historic Landmark Nomination 

 
Continuation Sheet: Description 
 
The subject property is a 181 acre parcel located at 8941 Overland Road, Ward, approximately 3,200 
feet east of the intersection between Overland Road and the Peak to Peak Highway. The parcel extends 
north and south from Overland Road, and includes mixed-conifer forest, montane meadows, and 
riparian area surrounding South Saint Vrain Creek. The northern portions of the property are 
dominated by forested, undeveloped south facing slopes, with rock outcroppings, smaller clearings, 
and meadows interspersed. The forested areas are mostly native conifer and contain several aspen 
groves. 
 
The southern portion of the property includes three montane meadows that border the creek and are 
part of a larger system of meadows that extends upstream and downstream along the creek. These 
meadows, despite being dominated by non-native pasture grasses, are in good condition, contain 
abundant native species, and have high conservation value. The meadows are divided by the creek 
and its well-established riparian corridor and wetlands. Throughout the property, moose droppings are 
abundant, as are signs of elk and bear. Barn swallows nest in the barn, and broad-tailed hummingbirds 
are common. 
 
All of the existing structures on the parcel are located south of Overland Road within the two 
meadows north of the creek. The existing historic structures consist of a 3,876-square-foot lodge, 
1,013-square-foot homestead cabin, and a 1,500-square-foot barn. The structures 
all date back to at least 1938 and the lodge, cabin, and barn are eligible for historic landmark 
designation. The structures have supported ranching and, more recently, a guest lodge and retreat use. 
 
On December 22, 1976, a conservation easement was granted by Hazel Schmoll to the Nature 
Conservancy in Colorado in order to protect the property’s “aesthetic, scientific, educational, and 
ecological value in its present state as a natural area which has not been subject to development or 
exploitation.” The conservation easement establishes this protection through limitations and 
restrictions on how the property can be developed, altered, or used.  
 
In the 1930’s, Hazel Schmoll purchased the property and constructed the 3,876-square-foot lodge, 
establishing the guest ranch on the property. Hazel Schmoll was a conservationist and the first state 
botanist in Colorado from 1919-1935, and she advertised for “well-behaved” guests to come enjoy the 
property and the surrounding area. 
 
She offered activities that included hiking, fishing, mountaineering, horseback riding, and guided 
automobile trips, with a spiritual appreciation of nature. The property was used in this manner 
continuously under Hazel Schmoll’s ownership until her death and the subsequent transfer of the property 
to the First Church of Christ, Scientist. The church continued a similar guest ranch and retreat use until 
June 16, 2017, when the property was purchased by Rocky Mountain Ecodharma Retreat Center. 
 
There are three historically significant structures on the property. The first of the three is the 3,876-
square-foot lodge, which is the largest structure. This structure, built in 1939, has the capacity to sleep 30 
people, with a variety of bunk rooms and private rooms across the three floors in the structure. The main 
floor on the lower level contains a kitchen, dining area, bathroom, a meeting room, and opens to a large 
patio. It is entirely made of wood, with a stone fireplace, and includes a wooden porch on three sides. 
 



The 1,013-square-foot one story wood cabin located west of the lodge was historically the original 
homestead, and more recently used by a caretaker of the guest ranch. Its age is indeterminate, but 
probably dates from the 1890’s. 
 
The third significant structure on the property is the 1,500-square-foot wooden pole barn located 
southwest of the homestead cabin. This open structure is located in a meadow that is separated from the 
other two structures by an intermittent drainage. It was probably built sometime between the homestead 
and the lodge. 
 
Continuation Sheet: Functions and Uses 
 
Historic Functions 
 
a.      Single dwelling 
b.     Secondary Structure 
c.      Hotel Institutional 
d.     Religious Facility 
e.     Outdoor Recreation 
f.       Horticultural Facility 
g.      Agricultural Outbuilding 
h.     Parking Lot 
i.        Forest 
j.       Unoccupied Land 
k.      Natural Feature 
l.        Conservation Area 
m.   Pedestrian-Related (under “Transportation”) 
 
Current Functions 
 
a.      Single dwelling 
b.     Secondary Structure 
c.      Hotel Institutional 
d.     Religious Facility 
e.     Outdoor Recreation 
f.       Horticultural Facility 
g.      Agricultural Outbuilding 
h.     Parking Lot 
i.        Forest 
j.       Unoccupied Land 
k.      Natural Feature 
l.        Conservation Area 
m.   Pedestrian-Related (under “Transportation”) 
 
Continuation Sheet: Significance 
 
We don’t know much about the property before Hazel Schmoll bought it. It was a homesteader or 
miners ranch, with the small cabin and an open pole barn. Hazel built the lodge later when she made it 
Rangeview Ranch. 
 



Hazel Schmoll was a famous woman in Colorado. She was born in a sod shanty and raised near a 
mining camp in Ward. She grew up riding the high peaks and valleys of the Continental Divide amid 
the native wild flowers she knew and loved. Later, as Colorado state botanist, she conducted the first 
systematic study of plant life in Southwestern Colorado. Her research led to the discovery of a rare 
locoweed variety that was named for her. As board member of the Colorado Mountain Club, Hazel 
was appointed chief lobbyist to pass a bill for the protection of the Colorado state flower, the lavender 
Columbine. 
 
In the 1930’s she bought the property and in 1939 built the lodge and opened Rangeview Ranch. She 
operated it as a guest ranch and spiritual retreat until retiring in the early 1970’s when she moved to 
Boulder, and donated the property to the Christian Science Church. 
 
While the lodge is mostly hidden from public view, the barn is often photographed and even painted 
by people driving by on Overland Rd. who stop to admire it, and the amazing view of the divide 
behind it. 
 
Continuation Sheet: Bibliography 
 
Colorado Womens Hall of Fame 
Interviews with Bill Weakley, caretaker and resident of the property since 1972 and friend of Hazel 
Interviews with Bob McDonald, manager of the property since 1970’s and friend of Hazel 
 
Continuation Sheet: Legal Description from County Web Site 
 
 
Parcel 132121000002 
Property Address: 8941 OVERLAND RD  
Legal Description:S 1/2 NW 1/4 INCL LOTS 1-4 & EAGLE LD & BALD EAGLE 1 & 2 & 
PLACER ALL 19226 WARD 21-2N-72 80 ACS M/L & N 1/2 NW 1/4 & NW 1/4 NE 1/4 
LESS 6.24 ACS M/L 61.16 ACS TOTAL 141.16 ACS  
Acres: 180.88 
 
 
Photos and Map Below



Aerial View of Property with Buildings 2017 
 

 
 
The Barn Summer 2017 
 

 
 



The Lodge Summer 2017 
 

 
 
 
The Cabin Winter 2017 

 



 



Hazel Schmoll

Born Hazel 
Marguerite 
Schmoll
August 23, 
1890
McAllaster, 
Kansas

Died January 31, 
1990 (aged 99)
Boulder, 
Colorado

Nationality American

Alma mater University of 
Colorado
University of 
Chicago

Scientific career

Fields Botany

Author abbrev. 
(botany)

Schmoll

Hazel Schmoll
Hazel Marguerite Schmoll (1890–1990) was an American botanist, and the 

first to conduct a systematic study of plant life in southwestern Colorado.[1][2] She 

was also the first woman to earn a doctorate in botany from the University of 

Chicago.[2] She was elected to the Colorado Women's Hall of Fame in 1985.[1]

1 Early life and education

2 Career
3 Legacy and honors

4 References
5 Further reading

Hazel Marguerite Schmoll was born in a sod cabin in McAllaster, Kansas, on 

August 23, 1890, to William and Amelia Schmoll.[2][3] The family moved to Ward, 

Colorado when she was two, where her father set up a livery stable.[3] Schmoll 

showed an early interest in learning about wildflowers and spent much time 

roaming the area on horseback collecting specimens and picking berries.[2] She 

described her childhood in Ward as ideal and retained a lifelong connection to the 

town, which shrank to less than a dozen residents in the 1940s before rebounding 

in the 1960s.[1][3][4]

Schmoll attended Ward School through eighth grade, followed by the State 

Preparatory School in Boulder (an earlier incarnation of Boulder High School).[3][4]

She then went to the University of Colorado, from which she graduated in 1913 

with a degree in biology.[4] She taught for four years (1913–1917) at Vassar College, 

first in the biology department and then in the botany department.[2] She was the 

first University of Colorado graduate to be hired by Vassar.[2] Coming from the state that had been the first to grant women the 

vote, she was active in promoting the cause of women's suffrage on campus.[2]

Discovering that she would need an advanced degree if she wished to continue teaching at Vassar, she enrolled at the 

University of Chicago to get a master's degree in botany.[3][4] She studied mainly with botanist and ecological pioneer Henry 

Chandler Cowles and received her degree in 1919.[2]

On returning to Colorado after her master's degree, Schmoll was hired to do some work for the Colorado Historical and 

Natural History Society at the Colorado State Museum, at first mainly mounting and cataloguing the botanical collections of 

Alice Eastwood and Ellsworth Bethel.[2] The resulting herbarium is still considered one of the finest in the state.[2] She went on 

to conduct the first systematic study of plant life in the southwestern part of the state, a project that would later feed into her 

Contents

Early life and education

Career

Page 1 of 3Hazel Schmoll - Wikipedia

11/14/2017https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hazel_Schmoll



doctoral dissertation.[1][4] Another of her roles was to educate the public about plant life in the Rocky Mountains,[4] and she 

served briefly (1920–21) as assistant curator for the State Bureau of Mines.[2] In 1925, she was a leading lobbyist for efforts to 

pass legislation protecting the state flower, Aquilegia coerulea or blue columbine.[1] A job which Schmoll had expected to be 

short-term ended up lasting until 1925, when Scholl left with the goal of pursuing a doctoral degree.[4]

In late 1925, Schmoll traveled to Europe to visit botanical gardens and learn German. On returning, she enrolled at the 

University of Chicago for a Ph.D. in ecological botany, supporting herself with various jobs ranging from cleaning houses to 

rewriting a high school biology textbook. She also worked at the Field Museum of Natural History and served as a substitute 

professor at a local junior college. In 1932 she became the first woman to obtain a Ph.D. in botany from the University of 

Chicago.[3] The subject of her dissertation was vegetation of the Chimney Rock area of southwestern Colorado.[3]

During the Depression, Schmoll was unable to find a permanent job as a scientist.[5] In 1938, she built Rangeview Ranch 

outside Ward, first as a children's camp and then as a guest ranch.[3] It adjoined Rocky Mountain National Park, and Schmoll 

served as a nature guide for guests well into her seventies.[1] Schmoll split her time between the ranch in the summers and a 

house in Ward the rest of the year.[4]

Schmoll died on January 31, 1990, at the age of 99. Much of her property was donated for conservation purposes, although 

Rangeview Ranch was donated to the Christian Science Church for use as a retreat and conference center.[3]

In Schmoll's honor, the University of Colorado, Boulder, has established the Hazel Schmoll Research Fellowship in Colorado 

Botany emphasizing field botany and open to faculty, staff, and students.[6]

A rare and imperiled species of milkvetch (also known as locoweed), Astragalus schmolliae or Schmoll's milkvetch, is named 

after Schmoll.[1] It grows only on Chapin Mesa in Mesa Verde National Park, where it was first collected by Alice Eastwood in 

1890 and where Schmoll and an assistant reported it for the second time in 1925.[7][8] It was not described until 1945, at which 

time it was named after Schmoll.[8]

Schmoll's extensive notebooks are in the archives of the Boulder Historical Society.[3]

1. "Hazel Schmoll" (http://www.cogreatwomen.org/project/hazel-schmoll/). Colorado Women's Hall of Fame website. 
Accessed Nov. 1, 2015.

2. Varnell, Jeanne, and M. L. Hanson. Women of Consequence: The Colorado Women's Hall of Fame. Big Earth Publishing, 
1999.

3. "Hazel Schmoll: Ward, Colorado Resident 1890—1990" (https://sites.google.com/site/wardcolorado/hazelschmoll-
wardresident1890-1990). Accessed Nov. 1, 2015.

4. Pettem, Silvia. "Hazel Schmoll Made a Name for Herself as a Female 
Scientist" (http://www.dailycamera.com/ci_22799119/hazel-schmoll-made-name-herself-female-scientist-national-
womens-history-project). Daily Camera, March 15, 2013. Accessed Nov. 1, 2015.

5. "Hazel Schmoll 1890–1990" (http://boulderhistory.org/reveal/bios/schmoll.html). Revealing our Routes: Women of Boulder 
County. Boulder History Museum website, 2002; accessed Nov. 1, 2015.

6. "Botany Research & Publications" (https://cumuseum.colorado.edu/research/botany/research). Museum of Natural 
History, University of Colorado Boulder (website).

7. Astragalus schmolliae. (http://www.centerforplantconservation.org/Collection/CPC_ViewProfile.asp?CPCNum=485)
Archived 
(https://web.archive.org/web/20150907191328/http://www.centerforplantconservation.org/Collection/CPC_ViewProfile.asp?
CPCNum=485) 2015-09-07 at the Wayback Machine. Center for Plant Conservation.

8. Colorado Native Plant Society. Rare Plants of Colorado. Falcon, 1997.

Legacy and honors

References

Page 2 of 3Hazel Schmoll - Wikipedia

11/14/2017https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hazel_Schmoll



9. IPNI.  Schmoll (http://www.ipni.org/ipni/advAuthorSearch.do?find_abbreviation=Schmoll).

◾ Cunningham, Penny. Hazel Schmoll: Colorado Botanist. "Great Lives in Colorado History" series. Filter Press, 2013.

Retrieved from "https://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Hazel_Schmoll&oldid=808051924" 

This page was last edited on 31 October 2017, at 16:02.

Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License; additional terms may apply. By using this site, 
you agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy. Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc., a 
non-profit organization.

Further reading

Page 3 of 3Hazel Schmoll - Wikipedia

11/14/2017https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hazel_Schmoll





































  
 

 

 

Land Use 
Courthouse Annex •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930  •  Fax: 303.441.4856 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.bouldercounty.org 

Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner 
 

Elise Jones County Commissioner 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STAFF PLANNER: Denise Grimm 
 

Docket HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 
Request:  Boulder County Historic Landmark Designation 
Location: 12247 Hwy 7, in Section 14, T3N, R73W in the 6th Principal 

Meridian. 
Zoning:  Forestry (F) Zoning 
Owner:  LAB Rentals LLC 
Applicants: Brian and Rosemary Donahue 

 
PURPOSE 
 
To determine if the nominated property qualifies for landmark designation, determine if the 
application is complete, and formulate recommendations for the Board of County Commissioners.   
 
BACKGROUND  
 
An application for landmark designation of the Land Office has been submitted by Brian and 
Rosemary Donahue with permission from the owners, LAB Rentals LLC.  The Donahues are 
currently in the process of purchasing the property.  
 
The structure dates to around 1937 and first served as the Land Office for Siegfried Wagener.  
Wagener, a journalist, had immigrated to the United States from Germany in 1926, eventually 
working as a reporter in Chicago.  In 1932 he came to Colorado for solitude and befriended Charles 
Hewes at the Hewes Kirkwood Inn.  Wagener traveled back and forth to Chicago for years, working 
in business and journalism, married Chicago art educator and program administrator Winnie Sparks, 
and made plans to subdivide 160 acres that he owned in Tahosa Valley from his Land Office.   
 
In 1939 Wagener started analyzing the “shortwave propaganda” being distributed by pro-Nazis via 
radio.  A month after the United States entered World War II, his column “We’re Listening” (written 
under pseudonym B.E. Lucas) was picked up by the Chicago Times.  The Land Office was soon 
turned into a listening post from which Wagener could monitor and analyze broadcasts from around 
the world.  In 1940-41 Siegfried and Winnie built a home together on an adjacent parcel and they 
raised cattle and poultry as Winnie continued to work in Chicago.  Also in 1941, Wagener started 
broadcasting twice weekly from KFEL in Denver but soon insisted that he broadcast from Tahosa 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 
Thursday, December 7, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
Third Floor Hearing Room 
Boulder County Courthouse 



 
 
 
Valley and a government phone line was installed.  It is believed that Wagener broadcast from both 
the Land Office as well as their new home.   
 
Wagener briefly held a position with the Office of Strategic Services in Washington, D.C. after which 
he returned to Tahosa Valley to try to lead a quieter life.  Before long he was embroiled in local 
affairs and worked adamantly on bringing power to the Meeker Park and Allenspark area.  Winnie 
retired in 1950 and around that time the Land Office became the Tahosa Gift Shop.  Winnie died in 
1971 and Siegfried died in 1976. 
 
The Land Office was originally about half the size that it is today.  Around 1951 an addition was 
added to the east side of the structure.  The existing fireplace became double-sided as it went from 
being on the east side to being in the center of the structure.  Additionally, the realignment of State 
Hwy 7 moved the highway away from the Land Office whereas it used to pass directly in front of the 
structure accounting for its orientation.   
 
Allenspark historian Edie DeWeese suggests that local builder Charles Baker probably built the Land 
Office for Wagener as the two were friends and Baker built many cabins in the area. 
 
The home that Siegfried and Winnie built together and which appears in several of the Allenspark 
Wind photos is at 247 Wagener Road and has been altered from its original form. 
 
SIGNIFICANCE 
 
Preservation staff believes the Tahosa Valley Land Office qualifies for landmark status under Criteria 
1, 2 and 3.  
 
Criterion 15-501(A)(1) The character, interest, or value of the proposed landmark is part of the 
development, heritage, or cultural characteristics of the county;    

 
The Tahosa Valley Land Office is significant for its association with the development of the 
Tahosa Valley area. 
 

Criterion 15-501(A)(2) The proposed landmark as a location of a significant local, county, state, or 
national event; 

 
The Tahosa Valley Land Office is significant first as the location of Siegfried Wagener’s 
listening post and then as a location from which Wagener broadcast shows. 
 

Criteria 15-501(A)(3) the identification of the proposed landmark with a person or persons 
significantly contributing to the local, county, state, or national history; 
 

The Tahosa Valley Land Office is significant for its association with Siegfried Wagener, a 
journalist whose newspaper column and radio broadcasts analyzed pro-Nazi propaganda 
during World War II. 
 

The landmark application would add Criteria 4 and 5.  Preservation staff believes the structure should 
not qualify under Criterion 4 as its type of construction does not rise to the level of significance 
warranted for landmark status.  Further, preservation staff believes the structure should not qualify 
under Criterion 5 because the builder’s identity has not been confirmed. 
 
Criteria 15-501(A)(4) the proposed landmark as an embodiment of the distinguishing characteristics 
of an architectural style valuable for the study of a period, type, method of construction, or the use of 
indigenous materials; 



 
 
 
 
 The Tahosa Valley Land Office is significant as an example of log construction. 
 
Criteria 15-501(A)(5) the proposed landmark as identification of the work of an architect, landscape 
architect, or master builder whose work has influenced development in the county, state, or nation; 
 

The Tahosa Valley Land Office is significant as possibly being an example of the work of 
local builder Charles Baker who built many cabins in the area. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board APPROVE and recommend that the 
BOCC approve HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office under Criteria 1, 2 and 3 and subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
1. Alteration of any exterior feature of the landmarked structure will require review and 

approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (CA) by Boulder County (note: 
applicable county review processes, including but not limited to Site Plan Review, 
may be required). 

 
2. Regular maintenance which prolongs the life of the landmark, using original 

materials or materials that replicate the original materials, will not require review for 
a Certificate of Appropriateness, provided the Land Use Director has determined that 
the repair is minor in nature and will not damage any existing architectural features.  
Emergency repairs, which are temporary in nature, will not require review (note: 
Depending on the type of work, a building permit may still be required.) 



Copeland Lake
Sandbeach Lake

North Saint

Vrain

Creek

Finch
Lake

Horse
Creek

Roaring
Fork

Creek

Cab in Creek

Lookout Mt

Horsetooth Pk

Taylor Mt

Post
Hill

Pine Valley

Triple
Creek
Ranch

Meeker Park

Ferncliff
Arrowood

BIG
OW

L
RD

10
7

84W

113S

113N

82

11
5

82E

PEAK TO
PEAK

SCENIC
BYWAY

7

.

113E

CABINCREEK RD

SK I RD EAST
107E

90

10 1

82

84W

Land Use PreApplication Map: Vicinity
12247 Hwy 7

Legend

SITE

Area of Detail Date: 11/14/2017

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

N 0 1
Miles

Subject Property

County Boundary

Intermittent Stream

Perennial Stream

Subdivisions

 cleroux



Date: 11/14/2017

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

Area of Detail

Legend Horse Creek

7

CR 113S

SH 7

N

12247 Hwy 7

Land Use PreApplication Map: Aerial

Subject Property

0 800
ft

 cleroux



Date: 11/14/2017

The user agrees to all Terms of Use set forth
by Boulder County. For Terms of Use, please
visit: www.bouldercounty.org/mapdisclaimer

Area of Detail

Legend
Horse Creek

SH 7

N

12247 Hwy 7

Land Use PreApplication Map: Aerial

Subject Property

0 190
ft

 cleroux



@
Boulder County Land Use Department
Annex Building - 13th and Spruce Streets - Boulder
PO Box 471 - Boulder, Colorado 80306
(303) 441-3930 / Fax (303) ¡t41-4856

Boulder County Historic Landmark - Nominat¡on Form

P

æ-

[l

NameHistoric l-ot\dù^)I

on Sheet)

D
ItAr6Paî Co ok, Iêos

Continuation $heet (For Multiple Properties)

Address:

Category of Property: Structure E
Number of Resources Within Property

Continuation Sheet I

District I
Contributin g t/ Non-Contributing 

-

Property Ownership: Public OtherPrivate

Site E

Se.e o'*la¿hment
Historic Functions

See ^#q.h"r,r^*

Current Functions:

Continuation Sheet

Gontinuation Sheet É

Boulder County Criteria for Designation: óee, atþlôcÌtnìs/t

Significant Dates:

of ignificance: Period of Significance:

Significant Percons:

Statement of Significance (Continuation Sheet)

1. Nanle of Property

Location2

Classificationa

4 Function or Use

5. Description

6. Statement of Significance

g :\h istoric\masters\forms\landmarkpacketZOO3.pmd



Contlnuation Sheet El

Legal Description of Property: 5eø

Boundary Description

Boundary Justification

Td d*crìpliøn dÉ,¿h;b¡+ Ê n

Gontinuation Sheet &

Address(es l=.1'A"or¡ etuctelr Co*y't.
Sjcio5., Tx qßgg

o.tke

Continuation Sheet E

s LLe- SenIl * Pa¡¡la.Name(s): Lob

€n i s¡, * Toserna 
TTJ"n.hu¿?.o,tsxlËâ ^ios t¡ o**". Q."d -Gho sdr?s.nch

ÊtÞnry?irL, þ úos ro

Continuation Sheets
For each continuation sheet used, clearly identify the section of this form to which the sheet applies. For ex-
ample, the Historical Narrative in Section 1 will need to have a continuation sheet. At the top of this sheet, type
"Continuation Sheet - Section 1". Remember to number each page of the application, including all attachments.

Maps
This form will be considered incomplete unless a map(s) identifying the location of the structure or site, or the
boundary of a district is included.

Photos
Photos or slides of the property should be included with this application. The photos should include captions
identifying the photo as well as the date it was taken, if possible. These photos will become part of the file for
the property and won't be returned unless requested by the applicant.

7. BibliographicalReferences

8. Geographical Data

9. Property Owner(s)

10. Form Prepared By (Narne and Address)

Directions for Attachme¡rts

g:\historic\masters\forms\landmarþacket2005.pmd



Boulder County Historic Landmark -Nomination Form

Continuation Sheet-Section l"

1. Historical Narrative: The property is significant for its association with Siegfried Wagener (1898-

1976) who contributed to local and national history during the World War ll years. Wagener

was a journalist/author who immigrated to the United States from Germany in 1926. ln this

country he continued his writing and moved to Allenspark, Colorado, area in 1930. During

World War ll he became a "propaganda analyst" by monitoring short-wave broadcasts from
Berlin, Moscow, and Tokyo and publishing his analysis in a column called "We're Listening" in

the Chicago Daily Times.

Siegfried Wagener's work at the Chicago Times was syndicated around the U.S. He also wrote
for the Chicago Abendpost, and contributed to KFEL in Denver. He assisted the War Department

and was recognized for his efforts in a letter from President Franklin Roosevelt.

Wagener and his wife Winnie were instrumental in promoting development of a large area

between Allenspark and Meeker Park that is now known as Tahosa Valley.

Please see "Allenspark Wind" articles from July, August, and September 2010.

2.

Continuation Sheet-Section 3

3. Number of Resources Within Property: S-contributing- Cabin, Old Hwy 7 road grade, Outhouse,

Waterline, Radio Tower site.

Continuation Sheet-Section 4

4. Function or Use

Historic Functions:
Domestic

Used as primary residence until main ranch house was built in the 1940's

Long and short term rental
Commerce and Trade

Office building for radio broadcasting and writing publication headquarters
Real Estate Office (Tahosa Land Office)
Winnie's gift shop
Craft building

Social

Meeting hail for public awareness of Nazi propaganda

Education
Education, literature and radio broadcasting base

Agricultu re/Su bstite nce

Fishing from Reservoir, cattle grazing

I nd ustry/Processing/Extraction
Reservoir, head gates and gravity fed water supply for summer residents
(remnant of galvanized iron waterline and valve gates still in place)

Comm unications facility -rad io station, publications.
Defense

Early alignment of Siegfried Wagener with Department of Defense on counter
intelligence work against Nazi propaganda



Landscape

Natural features of mountain views, valley, stream, pond, forest management
Transportation

Old Hwy 7 walkway and trails
Vacant/Used

Property has been unused forthe past several years and is in serious need of
restoration

Other
Various large rock outcroppings allowed for creative play for neighborhood
children, ie forts, sledding, cross country skiing

Continuation Sheet-Section 5

5. Description: This cabin began as a simple one room cabin and covered front porch in approx.
1937. See attached "Building Description And Value Calculation".
It was expanded in about 1951 the to east adding additional fireplace and second room and

usable crawlspace. lt was built on the north side of the original Highway 7 approximately 3

miles north of Allenspark. ln about L97t|L972, the current Highway 7 was constructed to the
west of the cabin a couple hundred feet. After which the original road bed was abandoned back

to the owner, Siegfried Wagener. The current 8.67 acres was created as a buildable deed as

part of a larger area wide property âgreement in 2013.
Presently the cabin is suffering from serious neglect and foundation issues since the Flood of
September 2013. The preparer is also an experience building contractor (nearly 40 years).
(ln his opinion) the cabin can be recovered and restored. However, created solutions for vintage
foundation of structural integrities and crawl space conditions will need employed.

Continuation Sheet -Sect¡on 6

6. Statement of Significance
Boulder County Criteria for Designation:

1. The cabin and its usage/owner were a bridge or transit¡on from previous
generations who by nature of homesteading focused on agriculture,
logging, and mining industries. And the generat¡ons that followed
which have focused on tourism, Rocky Mountain National Park, rental,
gift shops, outdoor recreation, summer vacationing.

2. See #3.

3. A quote from the "Allenspark Wind" from July 2010 says it all about
Siegfried Wagener. "Whispers in nearby communities were of Nazi

spies living ín Allenspark. Wagener was a spy but not for the Nazis. He

was arguably one of the most important weapons the allies had in

World War ll fighting propaganda the Nazis were sending to America
and the rest of the world." This cabin was his original Colorado
headquarters for this effort.
ln the late 1940's, the issue of electric power became a very
controversial subject. One part of the community advocated power

supply by REA and the other of which Siegfried Wagener was a key
player advocated for what is now called Estes Park Light and Power.



(See article September 2010)

4. The original structure was more of a typical Lincoln log structure with
mortar and wood strip chinking. The addition was upgraded to D-log

stacked logs with vertical corners. The foundation used a simple stone
and mortar typical of the era with bottom course scratched into the
surface of the ground. The mortar chinking of the newer stone work
used a more stylish use of tools leaving a convex continuous line around
most of the stones. The fireplace now has two openings and two flues.

The originalopening into the current bedroom and the one added with
the addition facing east ¡nto the living room.

5. A renowned local builder/onsite engineer/architect was named Charles

Baker. He was in turn related to the historical landmark name, Bernie

Dannels (the fstes Park Fire House is named after Bernie Dannels).

Their family owned what is now the Girl Scout Ranch near Allenspark.
They also worked in the early cabin industry in this area. Charlie Baker

worked in the building trades into his 80's and lived into his 90's. His

family owned the property that Siegfried Wagener purchased in the
1930's. Charlie Baker remained friends with Siegfried Wagener for the
rest of Siegfried's life, lt is very likely and probable that Charlie Baker

and possibly Bernie Dannels built the original structure as well as the
addition.

6. NA

7. NA

8. NA

Period of Significance: 1930's thru 1976 ( end of Siegfried's life)

Continuation Sheet-Section 7

Bibliographical Reference
Allenspark Wind , Allenspark, CO, July, August, September 2010

Weavinq Mountain M.emories, 20L1 Ed¡tion, Lorna Knowlton and Edie DeWeese

"Hermit of Horse Creek," Time Magazine, Monday, Jan.27,1941, Vol. 37, lssues

4, p.48.
The current preparer (Rosemary Donahue) and her family met Siegfried and

Winnie Wagener in 1964. Rosemary as a young girl remembers first set of ice skates as

Christmas gifts from the Wageners, running errands to the Wagener's ranch house, ice

skating on his pond, riding in his "puddle jumpef, playing fort in the rock outcropp¡ngs,

and special dinners at the "Timberline Restaurant" in Estes Park. She still has special
gifts from Winnie's gift shop. Her parents, Dean and Fayrene Wallace, were introduce
to the Wageners by Charlie Baker and immediately became friends of Siegfried and

Winnie. Siegfried began to call Dean Wallace his "Gate Keepe/' and later chose the lot
position and boundaríes that the Wallaces built their home one at the original entrance
of Tahosa Ranch in order to monitor all traffic, coming and going. The Wallaces became

Siegfried and Winnie's all around caretakers and caregivers until Winnie passed and

continued for Siegfried until he passed in the 1976. To emphasize the friendship and

trust between Siegfried and the Wallaces, Siegfried helped establish the lot lines and



secured the construction loan for the Wallace home. The current preparers, Brian and

Rosemary Donahue, bought the home from the Wallace estate in 1990. Therefore,
much of the information was integral from the close association of the Wallaces and the
Wageners.

There is an abundant amount of information in the July, August, and September
201"0 Allenspark Wind. See attached articles. Also from these ¡ssues multiple boxes of
Siegfried's writings from this era have been donated to the CU library

8. Geograpical Data

See attached description "Exhibit A"

9. Property Owner
Lab Rentals, LLC

Scott and Paula Balke

7 Acorn Cluster Court
Spring, Texas 7738L
405-385-2526

10. Form Prepared by
Brian and Rosemary Donahue
P.O. Box 152

Allenspark, Colorado 80510
303-747-2248



Ãscrorv Filc No.: rm4428-17

EXHIBIT ''A''

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTH\ryEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 3 NORTH, RANGE 73 WEST
OF THE 6TH P.M., MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE EAST I/4 CORNER OF SECTION 14, TO\MNSHIP 3 NORTH,
RANGE 73 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M.O AS MONUMENTED BY AI{ ''X'' ON A
GRANITE STONE (REMONUMENTED \ryITH ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED LS 10385,
AND CONSIDERING TTIE NORTH I/16TH CORNER OF SECTIONS I3-I4, AS
MONUMENTED 1VITH 2 TI2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED LS 26974, TO BEAR
NORTH OO DEGREES 57 MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST \ryITH ALL BEARINGS
HEREIN RELATIVE THERETO; THENCE NORTH OO DEGREES 57 MINUTES 27
SECONDS EAST 1315.26 FEET TO SAID NORTH 1/16TH CORNER OF SECTIONS
13=14; THENCE soUTH 89 DEGREES s6 MINUTES 48 sEcoNDS wEsr 1333.99
FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SEl/4 OF THE NEII4 OF SECTION 14 TO
NORTHEAST I/16TH CORNER SECTION 14 AND THE TRUA, POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE Sourlr Sg DEGREES 56 MTNUTES 48 sEcoNDs WEST
401.47 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SWU4 OF THE NEI/4 OF SECTION
14 TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COLORADO HIGII\ryAY NO. 7;
THENCE FOLLOWING SAID EAST R.O.W. LINE THE FOLLOWING 6 COURSES
(SOUTH 33 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST 35.37 F'EET, SOUTH 40
DEGREES 53 MINUTES 57 SECONDS EAST 183.09 FEET, SOUTII36 DEGREES 49
MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 173.38 FEET; SOUTH 43 DEGREES 26 MINUTES 37
SECONDS EAST 912.14 FEET, SOUTH 3T DEGR.EES 25 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST
46.80 FEET; AND NORTH s8 DEGREES 34 MTNUTES 45 sECoNDs EAST 80.00
FEET); THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE EST R.O.\il. LINE OF
COLORADO HIGH\ryAY NO. 7 l0 FEET MORE OR LESS; THENCE NORTH 56
DEGREES 48 MINUTES IO SECONDS EAST 12 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE
SOUTHWEST LINE OF A TRACT OF LA¡ID DESCRIBED IN RECEPTION NO.
0ælr1 IN FILM 776 (ALSO KNOWN AS TRACT 4913) BErNG NORTH 33 DEGREES
IT MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 27O.OO FEET FROM THE SOUTH CORNER OF
SAID TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN RECEPTION NO. O231I1 IN FILM 776;
THENCE NORTH 33 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 50 SECONDS \ryAST NO.1I FEET
ALONG SAID SOUTHWEST LINE TO THE WEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT OF
LAND DESCRIBED IN RECEPTION NO. 023lll IN FILM 776; THENCE NORTT{ 32
DEGREES 2I MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST 380.43 FEET ALONG THE NORTHWEST
LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN RECEPTION NO. O23I1I IN FILM 776;
THENCE NORTH ß DAGREES 35 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 94.72 FEET TO
THE SOUTH CORNER OF RECEPTION NO. 42683t IN FILIVI tl46; THENCE NORTH
63 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 595.28 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00
DEGREES 03 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST 2OO.OO FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF
THE SEl/4 OF THE NEli4 OF SECTION 14; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGR.EES 56
MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST 67.60 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.
COUNTY O['BOULDER, STATE OF COLORADO





















HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 

1939 postcard advertisement for Tahosa Valley land 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 

1949 Assessor’s card 

Date unknown 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 

Shows original cabin in blue 
 and addition in pencil 

Indicates addition was in 1951 

1949 Assessor’s card with updates 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 

1980s 
Assessor’s card 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 



HP-17-0006: Tahosa Valley Land Office 


	hp170005hpabpacket.pdf
	historic pics.pdf
	168-1-14photo_1
	168-1-14photo_2
	168-1-14photo_4
	168-1-14photo_5
	249-16-16photo_1

	Bossen patent.pdf
	Serial Patent 298359
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6


	Read patent.pdf
	Serial Patent 560249
	Page 1



	ADP610B.tmp
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
	SIGNIFICANCE

	ADP485F.tmp
	AGENDA

	ADPBD03.tmp
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
	SIGNIFICANCE


